From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 08, 2025 14:10

To: licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk <licensing@woodhousescc.co.uk>
Subject: Woodhouses Cricket Club

We would like our comments regarding the Woodhouse Cricket Club premises license
review to be kindly considered

As owners of a similar business within Woodhouses Village

we know how important it is to adhere to the terms and conditions of the premises
licence

We run the Woodhouse Gardens pub and restaurant, at all times striving to meet all
licensing objectives.

Our personal experience of Woodhouse’s Cricket Club, as customers and fellow
operators in the hospitality industry, is that the management team strive to
successfully maintain a well run establishment The club forms a great and valued part
of the community within Woodhouses and beyond

It provides a great sporting facility for all members of the community especially for
young people, giving a focal point for young people to learn life skills within
teamwork and social acceptability in a safe controlled environment.

Woodhouse’s Cricket Club is an asset to the community raising funds for many
charities and forming a focal point for many social gatherings forging greater
community spirit

Events we have visited have been well managed and enjoyed by the local community.
To lose any aspect of its current facilities would be a great loss

Yours sincerely

Cate and Steve Nutter

The Woodhouse Gardens

Woodhouse’s Village

M35 9WN



